1957 Mr and Mrs Wyatt bought cottages and converted into one.
Used N end as PO and shop.

They were followed by Mr and Mrs Gander-the Herndons and the
Races. In 1980’s Races converted old storeroom into more shop
space- Devon County Fare- now used as holiday let.

Businesss failed to pay —closed 1991 when Tates took over PO and
ran from Cross Park.

1992-2002 Mullers --Knights



